Lepore, Theresa (DPS)

From: Mason, Brigitte on behalf of DPSinfo (DPS)
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 5:03 PM

To: lepore, Theresa (DPS)

Subject: FW: Eob62

fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: james gardner

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2815 3:83 PM
To: DPSinfo (DPS)

Subject: Eo562

Sent from my iPhone
I work for the massdot jpt the Weston state police barracks I have a class a cdl license and

repair all their equipfient from lawn mowers to front end loaders the rmv has made it soo we
do not need our dot cards as we do not leave the state of mass is this waiver going to be the
same for our hoisting license thank you james gardner mechanic for massdot



